Mastercreation TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Jayesh Deherkar

10 October 2024 12:13

Mastercreation TFS

Anil Nayak; Deepak Pisal
FW: TFSPL -Delhi T-1

GST CERTIFICATE-DELHI.pdf

Please create the order id code.

TFSPL
Invoice Invoice Vendor
Location Name date Invoice Number Amount code Vendor name Reference Number Remark
Delhi T-1 27-Sep-24 | 73 15680 | V0002861 Ecoware Solutions Private Limited TFSPL22230063280 | GST Certificate require
Regards,
Jayesh

From: Surendra Singh <delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 09 October 2024 13:27
To: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: TFSPL -Delh

Hi,

iT-1

share the GST certificate for invoice booking.

Regards,
Surendra Singh



From: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 09 October 2024 11:58
To: Surendra Singh <delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: TFSPL -Delhi T-1

Hi,

Please share the GST certificate for invoice booking.

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



